
 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

May 16th, 2023 [NOTE: Date change] 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      
 

1 
 

District Mission 
Reliably deliver high-quality drinking water to the communities and customers we serve in the 
greater Humboldt Bay Area at a reasonable cost. Reliably deliver untreated water to our wholesale 
industrial customer(s) at a reasonable cost. Protect the long-term water supply and water quality 
interests of the District in the Mad River watershed. 
********************************************************************************************* 

 
How to Submit Public Comment: Members of the public may provide public comments via email 
until 5 pm the day before the Board Meeting by sending comments to office@hbmwd.com. Email 
comments must identify the agenda item in the email’s subject line. Written comments may also 
be mailed to 828 7th Street, Eureka, CA 95501. Written comments should identify the agenda item 
number. Comments may also be made in person at the meeting. 
 
Time Set Items:  
8.2 Continuing Business  McNamara & Peepe 9:15 AM 
10.1 Engineering  Engineering  11:00 AM 

  

 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. FLAG SALUTE 
 

3. ACCEPT AGENDA 
 

4.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
Members of the public are invited to address the Board on items not listed on the agenda that are 
within the scope and jurisdiction of the District. At the discretion of the President, comments may be 
limited to three minutes per person. The public will be allowed to address items on the agenda when 
the Board takes up that item. Under the Brown Act, the Board may not take action on any item that 
does not appear on the agenda. 

 
5. MINUTES 

April 13, 2023, Regular Board Meeting Minutes* — discuss and possibly approve 

6. CONSENT AGENDA - These matters are routine in nature and are usually approved by a combined single 
vote unless an item is pulled for discussion 

           Media articles of local/water interest (Articles a-k)* — discuss and possibly approve 
 
 

Members of the public may join the meeting online at: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09 

 Or participate by phone: 1-669-900-9128 Enter meeting ID: 867 1029 6323 Enter password: 484138  
 If you are participating via phone and would like to comment, please press *9 to raise your hand. 

The Board will take a scheduled lunch break from 12:00 pm to 1:30 pm. 

mailto:office@hbmwd.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86710296323?pwd=MjZldGxRa08wZ0FWOHJrUlNhZnFLQT09


 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

May 16th, 2023 [NOTE: Date change] 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      
 

2 
 

7. CORRESPONDENCE 
7.1   HBMWD letter to FERC re: ODSP* — discuss 

           7.2   HBMWD letter to RLCSD re: Master Lease Amendment #3 and response* — discuss 
           7.3   HBMWD/RLCSD letter requesting Law Enforcement Presence at Ruth Lake* —discuss 
           7.4   CalOES Notice of Obligation COVID-19 Expenses* —discuss 

 
8. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

8.1  Water Resource Planning - status report on water use options under consideration 
a. Local Sales 

i.  Nordic Aquafarms—Supervisor Arroyo visits Nordic’s Danish fish farm* —discuss 
ii. Trinidad Rancheria Mainline Extension —discuss 

b. Transport   
c. Instream Flow – discuss 
 

8.2 McNamara & Peepe – Letter to DTSC* —discuss (Time set 9:15 AM)  
 

9. NEW BUSINESS       
RFP/RFQ for Compensation & Benefit Study* — discuss 
 

10. REPORTS (from STAFF) 
10.1 Engineering   (Time set 11:00 AM) 

a. Collector 2 Rehabilitation Project* -status report 
b. Essex Onsite Sodium Hypochlorite Generation-status report 
c. TRF Generator- status report 
d. Collector Mainline Redundancy Project-status report 
e. Status report re: other engineering work in progress 

 
10.2 Financial   

a. April 2023 Financial Statement & Vendor Detail Report*— discuss and possibly approve 
b. Budget Presentation* — discuss 
c. Fire Fuel & Defensible Space Project, Part II Contract* — discuss and possibly approve 
d. RFP – Qualified Municipal Financial Advisory Firm* — discuss and possibly approve 
e. Disbursement Procedure Update* — discuss and possibly approve 

 
10.3 Operations 

a.  April 2023 Operation Report & Graphs* — discuss 
b.  Correspondence re: hydro plant energy export* - discuss 

 
10.4 Management   

 GM ACWA/JPIA Spring Conference report out* 
 
 
 
 



 
Humboldt Bay Municipal Water 

District 828 7th Street, Eureka 
Agenda for Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors  

May 16th, 2023 [NOTE: Date change] 
Meeting Start Time: 9:00 AM 

      
 

3 
 

11. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION 
11.1 General - comments or reports from Directors 

 
11.2  ACWA 

a. CARB Advanced Clean Fleets Coalition comment letter* —discuss 
b. Energy Committee re: CARB* — discuss 
c. Region 2 Program & Tour; Sites Reservoir* — discuss and possibly approve 
d. ACWA Spring Conference-report out*-discuss 

   e.  RACWA director report out, if any 
  f.  ACWA Coalition Letters* — discuss 

  i.  AB 460 Water Rights and Usage: Interim Relief: Procedures - Coalition opposition letter 
  ii. AB 1337 Water Shortage Enforcement- Coalition opposition letter 

  iii. SB 23 Water Supply and Flood Risk Reduction Projects: Expedited Permitting - Coalition  
                     support letter 

  iv. SB 389 Determination of Water Right-Coalition opposition letter 
 g.  Communications Advisory re: QuenchCA*-discuss 
 h.  ACWA Foundation* - discuss 
 i.   ACWA Region 1 Call for Candidates* -discuss and possibly approve 
  

11.3 ACWA – JPIA 
                       Spring Conference-report out* 
  

11.4 Organizations on which HBMWD Serves 
                       a.   RCEA Agenda Board of Directors Meeting 04/27/23* — report out 
    b.  RREDC Agenda Board of Directors Meeting 4/24/23*— report out 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
ADA compliance statement: In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, if you need special 
assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the District office at (707) 443-5018. Notification 
48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to this meeting. (Posted and mailed May 12, 2023.) 







SECTION __ ')__, PAGE No._.l_ 

The minutes of the April 13th meeting were not completed in time for the May 16th Board Packet. The 

April minutes will be available for review and possible approval in the May 24, 2023 Special Board 

Meeting Packet. 



















































4/26/23, 8:35 AM 

t:iECT!ON__,V.._9�- PAGE No._\ 
__

OPINION > COLUMNISTS 

Dan Walters I California's lengthy battle for 
water rights moves into the Legislature 

By DAN WALTERS CALMATTERS I 

April 26, 2023 at 5:16 a.m. 

After its first committee hearing, Assembly Bill 1�-�.?.. was amended last week, which could be the opening salvo of 

a monumental political and legal war over who controls access to water in California - an issue that stretches back 

to the state's founding in 1850. 

If enacted as now proposed, AB 1337 would overturn a key_state_appellate court decision and give the state 

Water Resources Control Board the legal authority to curtail diversions from rivers - even by those who now hold 

the most senior water rights, those gained prior to the state asserting authority over water in 1914. 

The legislation, carried by Assemblywoman Buffy Wicks, a Democrat who represents East Bay suburbs, would 

bolster a years-long drive by environmental groups to enhance natural river flows by reducing agricultural 

diversions during periodic droughts. 

The stage was set eight years ago when, during one such drought, then-Gov. Jerry Brown declared an emergency 

and the water board attempted to impose restrictions on pre-1914 rights holders, contending that there simply 

was not enough water to meet their demands. 

A curtailment order and a more than $1 million fine served on the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District, which serves 

customers in three counties on the southern edge of the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta, symbolized the conflict. 

"We are a test case;' Byron-Bethany's manager, Rick Gilmore, said at the time. "I think this has become a larger 

issue. I think the water board wants to use this as a precedent so they can start to gain more control over senior 

water right users:• 

An immediate confrontation was averted when the board modified its orders but litigation continued over the 

underlying issue of whether the board could curtail diversions by senior water rights holders via emergency order. 

Byron-Bethany and other rights holders won at the trial level but the state appealed, only to lose again last 

September in the 6th District Court of Appeal in a decision known as the California Water Curtailment Cases, 

which is specifically referenced in the revised AB 1337. 

1/4 













































































































Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District 

Vendor Name 

Borges & Mahoney, Inc 
Borges & Mahoney, Inc 

Total Borges & Maboney, Inc: 

Bug Press 
Bug Press 
Bug Press 

Total Bug Press: 

Campton Electric Supply 
Campton Electric Supply 

Total Campton Electric Supply: 

Chris Merz 
Chris Merz 
Chris Merz 

Total Chris Merz: 

City of Eureka 
City of Eureka 

Total City of Eureka: 

Coastal Business Systems Inc. 
Coastal Business Systems Inc. 
Coastal Business Systems Inc. 
Coastal Business Systems Inc. 
Coastal Business Systems Inc. 

Total Coastal Business Systems Inc.: 

Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley 
Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley 

Total Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley: 

Corey Borghino 
Corey Borghino 

Total Corey Borghino: 

Dave Perkins 
Dave Perkins 

Total Dave Perkins: 

David J. Corral 
David J. Corral 
David J. Corral 

Total David l. Corral: 

--Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail Report-
Report dates: 4/l/2023-4/30/2023 

secnoN , o- a0::

Date Paid Description 

04/28/2023 Titrator Rebuild Components 

04/24/2023 
04/24/2023 

Public Outreach labels 
Public Outreach Brochures 

04/06/2023 Supplies for EPI generator repair 

04/27/2023 
04/27/2023 

Ruth Extended Stay Per Diem 5/1-5/5/23 
Ruth Extended Stay Per Diem 5/1-5/5/23 

04/06/2023 Eureka office water/sewer 

04/06/2023 
04/06/2023 
04/28/2023 
04/28/2023 

Eureka office copy and/ax machine 
Essex copy/fax machine 
Eureka office copy and/ax machine 
Essex copy/fax machine 

04/18/2023 Review 12KVwaiver of claims 

04/06/2023 Employee Meeting at Essex 

04/03/2023 Mileage Reimbursement 

04/27/2023 
04/27/2023 

Ruth Extended Stay Per Diem 5/1-5/5/23 
Ruth Extended Stay Per Diem 5/1-5/5/23 

PAGE No. Iv 

Page: 2 
May 02, 2023 02 :29PM 

Amount Paid 

756.18 

756.18 

1,388.80 
542.50 

1,931.30 

154.59 

154.59 

84.38 
84.38 

168.76 

132.80 

132.80 

716.30 
256.14 
716.30 
256.14 

1,944.88 

35.00 

35.00 

109.92 

109.92 

97.79 

97.79 

84.38 
·84.38

168.76 











































































































































































































ACWA& 
Anotintion of California Wotor Agende; ·· 

ACWA 2023 Spring C!eZ':lr.Affl1on_ i ■(� .ee .l  & -�- A 

Expo 
May 9 - 11, 2023 I Monterey, CA I PRELIMINARYAGENDA 

6 Agenda it�ms ll)arkedWith this symb�I will be r�corded andav�ifable foron-dema�d a�cess after the live event. 
Note: Tuesday Committee ,neetings will not be record�doravaifable o�-demand. 

ACWA JPIA • MONDAY, MAY 8 

8:30 -10:00 AM 
• ACWAJPIA Program

10:15-11:15AM
• ACWAJPIA Executive Committee

11 :30 -12:30 PM
• ACWAJPIA Pre-Board Meeting Lunch

1 :00 - 5:00 PM
• ACWAJPIA Board of Directors/

Town Hall

TUESDAY, MAY 9 

7:00 AM -6:00 PM 
• Registration

8:00 AM -9:45 AM
• Agriculture Committee

8:30 AM -Noon
• ACWAJPIASeminars

10:00-11:45AM
• Groundwater Committee
• Energy Committee

11:00AM-Noon
• Outreach Task Force

Noon -2:00 PM
• Committee Lunch Break

1 :00 -2:45 PM
• Finance Committee
• Water Management Committee
• Water Quality Committee

1 :00 - 3:00 PM
• ACWAJPIA: Sexual Harassment

Prevention for Board Members &
Managers (AB 1825)

3 :00 -4:45 PM 
• Legal Affairs Committee
• Communications Committee
• Federal Affairs Committee
• Local Government Committee
• Membership Committee

5:00-6:30 PM
• Welcome Reception in the

Exhibit Hall

6:30 -8:00 PM 
• Kronick & Water Education

Foundation Hosted Reception

WEDNESDAY, MAY 10 

7:30AM- 5 PM 
• Registration

8:00 - 9:45 AM 
• Opening Breakfast(TicketRequired) 0

8:30 AM - 6:00 PM 
• Connect in the Exhibit Hall

10:15 -11 :30 AM 
• Attorney Program 0
• Finance Program 0
• Region Forum 0
• Statewide Forum 0
• Water Industry Trends Program 0

11 :30 AM -1 :30 PM 
• Connect in the Exhibit Hall
• Networking Lunch (Ticket Required)

1 :45 -3:00 PM 
•Attorney/ Finance Program 0
• Communications Committee

Program 0
• Finance Program 0
• Federal Forum 0
• Statewide Forum 0
• Roundtable Talk

3:15 -4:45 PM 
• Regions 1-10 Membership Meetings

5:00 - 6:00 PM 
• ACWA Reception in the Exhibit Hall

6:00 - 7:00 PM 
• CalDesal Hosted Mixer
• Jacobs Hosted Mixer

6:00 -7:15 PM 
• Joint Women in Water/ ACWA 

Foundation Hosted Reception 

THURSDAY, MAV11 

7:30 AM - Noon 
• Registration

8:00 AM - 9:30 AM 
• Exhibitor Demonstrations
• Networking Continental Breakfast in

the Exhibit Hall (Ticket Required) 

8:30 · 10:00 AM 
• Media Training

8:30 · 10:45 AM 
• Ethics Training (AB 1234)-

Limited Seating 

9:30 AM -10:00 AM 
• Prize Drawings in the Exhibit Hall

10:15-11:30AM 
•Attorney/ Statewide Program 0
• Finance Program 0
• Region Forum 0
• Statewide Forum 0
• Roundtable Talk

Noon -1 :45 PM 
• General Luncheon

(Ticket Required) 0

2:00 - 3:30 PM 
• Innovation Forum 0
• Region Forum 0
• Water Industry Trends Program 0
• Roundtable Talk

3:30 -4:30 PM 
• Closing Reception

Last modified: April 12, 2023 

Registration required to attend any part of ACWA 's Spring Conference & Expo, 
including Tuesday,May 9 complimentary committee meetings. 

See www.acwa.com for health & safety attendance requirements. 

QUESTIONS? Registration Cancellation Deadline: April 21, 2023, 4:30 p.m. (PT) 
Email us at events@acwa.com on/ r s · w· i e. 








































































































































	Agenda 05-16-23.pdf
	Time Set Items:
	5. MINUTES
	7. CORRESPONDENCE
	8. CONTINUING BUSINESS
	9. NEW BUSINESS
	10. REPORTS (from STAFF)
	10.1 Engineering   (Time set 11:00 AM)
	10.2 Financial
	11. DIRECTOR REPORTS & DISCUSSION
	11.3 ACWA – JPIA
	ADJOURNMENT

	May 16, 2023 Regular Meeting Packet.pdf
	20230512_121654
	20230512_121856




